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From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:34
To:

Subject: RE: Request for Visitors to Mr Ongwen

Dear Defence,

The Chamber allows the addition of  to the group of visitors for the 13 March 2020 visit in the
Detention Centre, under the same condition as laid out in its email of 9 March 2020, 14:57.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber IX

From:
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:27
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications

 Mr Ongwen

Dear Trial Chamber IX and Prosecution,

One more person from the group requested to meet with Mr Ongwen

On his behalf, the Defence requests he be allowed to visit Mr Ongwen at the same time as the others.

Very best,

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications 
Sent: 09 March 2020 14:57
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications;

Subject: RE: Request for Visitors to Mr Ongwen

Dear Defence,

The Chamber takes note of the request by the Defence and the response by the Prosecution.

The Chamber does not object to the delegation visiting the accused on Friday, at the indicated time.
However, there is no reason why the visit should be un-monitored. The normal rules set out by the statutory
framework regarding visits in the Detention Centre will apply.

As expressed on previous occasions, and as has been indicated by the Defence, the additional necessary
requests and arrangements with the ICC Detention Centre still need to be made.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber IX
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From:
Sent:
To:  Trial Chamber IX Communications; 

Subject: RE: Request for Visitors to Mr Ongwen

The Prosecution does not object to the visit or the visitors.
But the visit should be the subject of the usual monitoring, on the grounds 

Ben Gumpert

From:
Sent: 09 March 2020 09:44
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications 

Subject: Request for Visitors to Mr Ongwen

Dear Trial Chamber IX and Prosecution,

The Defence respectfully requests that following people, who are part of the delegation this week visiting
from Uganda, be allowed to visit Mr Ongwen at the ICC-DC on Friday, 13 March 2020 from 15h45 to
16h45:

The Defence requests that the visit be un-monitored too.

Finally, the Defence understands that if the persons are allowed to visit, it must make the necessary
arrangements and procedures with the ICC-DC.

Very best,

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the
International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy,
disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.
Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret
professionnel et elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’à la
personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne
vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si
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vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et
toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.
This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of
the International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to
read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If
you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message
and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret
professionnel et elles sont la propriété de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est
destiné qu’à la personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le
propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser,
distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur,
veuillez prévenir l’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en
auraient été faites.

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

ICC-02/04-01/15-1749-AnxX 02-10-2020 4/4 EK T 


